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Sandra Elgin 

From: 

Sent : 

--
Alastair Maclean 

15 April 2011 16:01 

To: Sue Bruce (Chief Executive) 

---- -

Subject: Fwd: Draft letter to CEC regarding TEL/CEC Operating Agreeme11t; CEC I tie Operating Agreement 

Attachments: Vic Emery TEL letter 130411.docx; ATT741901.htm 

This i,s tlie 111atte1· we cliscussed tl1e otl1e1· day. 

I , they seel< a1Jp1·oval yoa ca:illlot gii,ve tl1at witrl1out council a p1·ova~ as it \\lv'OUlcl a.inend th© t©l op~J:ating 
a.g1:ee1ne11t. 

Realistically we a1·e 11ot lil<ely to sue tel as it is a wl1olly owned cotnpany of' CBC fo1· a teclmical breacl1 of the 
operating ag1:ee111ent so long as actual spe11d does not go o-ve1· 545/546111. tl1ey should be able to talce a 
1·easonable co111111e1·cial view of tl1is . 

• 

( 
A 

Begi11 fc.)1·wa1·ded 1nessage: 

F1·om: ''Carol Ca1npbell 11 <Carol.Ca111pbell@edinbu1·gl1.gov.uk> 
Date: 15 Ap1il 2011 15:42:07 GMT+Ol :00 
To: ''A1astai1· Maclea11 '' <Alasta.n·.Maclean@edi11bu1·gh.gov. uk> 
Subject: Fwd: Draft letter to CEC regarding TEL/CEC Ope1·ating Agreen1ent; CEC I tie 
Ope1·ating Ag1·e.ement 

Se11t f1·01n 1ny iPl1one 

( Begin fo1·warded 1nessage: 

18/04/2011 

From: Steven Bell <Steven.Bell@tie.ltd.ulc> 
Date: 15 April 2011 15:12:49 GMT+Ol :00 
To: Carol Ca1npbell <Ca1·ol.Ca1n1Jbell@edi11bu1·gl1.gov.uk> 
Cc: Niel< S1nith <Niclc.S111itl1@edmbt11·gh.gov.ulc>, Alan Coyle 
<Ala.n.Coyle@tie.ltcl.ulc> 
S11bject: D1·aft lette1· to CEC rega1·ding TEL/CEC Ope1·ating Ag1·eement; CEC I 
tie Ope1·ating Agreement 

Ca1·ol, 

I !<now you are busy on MOV 1natters today, but in Niclc's absence, I would app1·eciate 
a discussio11 o.n tl1e attached d1·aft docu1ne11t befo1·e it is finalised. It was discussed at 
the T1·am P1·oject Boa1·d and Vic E111e1·y took the action to w1·ite to CEC on behalf'of 
TEL. 

CEC02087172 0001 -



18/04/2011 

Donald a11d Dave we1·e i11 atte11clance at tl1e Boa1·d a11cl 1J1·0111otecl a11d suppo1·ted tl1is 
a11p1·oacl1. 

Can you give 1ne a call to discuss when you are a,railal,le. 

Rega1·ds 

Steven 

Steven Bell 

Project Directo1· 

Edinburgh Trams 

Citypoint 

65 Haymarket Terrace 

Edinburgh 

EH12 5HD 

Tel: 

Mobile: 

Email: steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk 

Find. us online (click below): 

0 ETLogc G] 1 GJ l1ttp://b.s!alic.ak.fl 

Moving i·he capital to a greener future 
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18/04/2011 

Tl1e i11for111atio11 t1·a11s111itted is i11tet1ded 'Oi1ly fo1· tl1e perso11 to V1iJ10111 it is acldt"cssed a11d 111ay co11tai11 
co11fide11tial a11d/01' 1)1·ivileget1111ate1·ial , If you a1·e 11ot tl1e it1te11ded 1·ec ipie11l of Lb.is e-1nail please 11otify 
tl1e se11cle1· i111111ediately at tl1e e111a il add.ress above, a11d tl1en del ete iL. 

E-111ai Is se11t to a11cl by 0111· staff are 111 011ito1·ed for 01Je1·ational ai1cl lawf'uJ busi11ess pttrposes i11cluding 
assessi11g co111plia11ce ,vitl1 ot11· con1pa11y 1·u.les a11d syste1111)eJ·fo1mru1ce. TIE 1'eserves tJ1e 1·igl1t to 
11101uto1· emails sent to or f1·0111 add1,esses unde1· its co11t1·ol. 

No liability is accepte.d fo1· any ha1,tn tl1at may be caused to you,· syste111s or clata by this e-n1ail. It is tl1e 
1·ecipie11t's 1·esJJ011sibility to sca11 tllis e-111ai l a11cl a11y attaclu11ents for con1p11te1• vi1·uses. 

Se11de1·s and recipie11ts of e-n1ail sl1ould be awa1·e tf1at t111de1· Scottisl1 F1·eedon1 of l1uo1·n1ation legislation 
a11d tl1e Data P1·ofectio11 legislation .these co11tents n1ay have to be disclosed to tl1i1·d patties in 1·esponse 
to a 1·equest. 

tie Li1,1ited 1·egiste1·ed in Scotla11d No. SC230949. Registe1·ed office - City Cl1a111be1·s, Higl1 St1·eet, 
Edinb111·gl1, EHl 1 YT. 
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For the Attention of Dave Anderson - Senior Responsible Officer (SRO) - Edinburgh Tram Project 

CC: Sue Bruce; Donald McGougan; Richard Jeffrey 

Dear Mr Anderson, 

FUNDING AGREEMENT AND DELEGATED AUTHORITY 

We refer to the letters from Brian Cox (interim Chairman of TEL/TPB) to Marshall Poulton (TMO) on 

1_7th and 181h January 2011 (Reference: INFCORR7150/BC & INFCORR7152/BC) and the letter from 

Marshall Poulton to Brian Cox on 27 111 January 2011 (Reference: 551) 

On behalf of TEL and authorities delegated by T,EL to the TPB, it is my obligation to inform you under 

clauses 2.22 and 2.24 of the TEL/CEC Operating agreement of all ''matters affecting the programme1 

cost and scope of the project''. 

We are now at the point where the Counci l is li l<ely to breach the terms of its funding agreement 

(clause 2.5 CEC/tie Operating Agreement}. 

At the last TPB on 131
h April 2011 it was reported that spend .on the Edinburgh Tram Project is now 

£411.Sm to the end of Period 13, 2010/11. The va lue of budget contingency rema in ing available to 

drawdown as at the end of Period 13_:2010/11 was £2.8m* fo llowing the approval of the Staff 

PM/DRP change paper (-£2.Sm) submitted to the FCL and TPB. See table below: 

Funding Summary - P13 - 2010/11 £1< actual - fk forecast - £k 

Risi</ Funding Summarv (P13 -2010/1 1) (P1 - 2011/12) 
. 

• 
. 

Original QRA Risk . 30,3361 

Further Funding Approved (TPB) 32,9.83 
. 
• . 
• 

Uncommitte.d Budgets 'on hold' 12,690 . 

Additional +£1m perTEL/CEC MOU 1,000 . 

Total Risk/ uncommitted funding • 
77,009 · 

. 
• 

Drawn Down 

Risk drawn down to end Period 12 -71,194 

Risi< remaining start Period 13 - 2010/11 5,815 

Risk drawn down in Period 13 • -517 • 
. 

Risk remai.ning start Period 1- 2011/12 ' 
' 

5,299 

Change Pa per (PM Staff Costs/ DRP) i -2, 476 
• • 

• 

Ri .sk remaining end Period 1- 2011/12 ' 2,823 ' 

* including the provision of the +Elm funding varian,ce al lowed in the TEL/CEC Memorandum of Unders,tanding over and 

above the original funding cap of £545m for the ETP 

The management of TEL and tie will continue to min imise additional funding commitments and we 

are reviewing expenditure on an ongoing basis. In the last period we have reviewed our contracting 

resou rce in full, and reduced headcount by seven during March-11. Further reductions are being 

implemented. Despite this, the availab le funding of £2.8m remaining to draw down against is now 

under pressure. We have exhausted the majority of the £12.69m of Uncommitted budgets put 'on 
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hold' in January, and we now anticipate that we w i ll have committed any residual fu ndi11g within the 

current delegated limits before the end of May 2011. 

In terms of tl1e CEC/TEL and CEC/tie Operating Agreements, TEL and tie are Un.able t o mal<e any 

f urther com111itments without a change in t he authorised and delegated funding from CEC. 

I request an increase in TEL's delegated au thority to mal<e f inancial commitments exceeding the 

£546m in the TEL/CEC Operating Agreement and MOU. 

Yours sincerely, 

Vic Emery 

Chairm.an - TEL 

• 

• 

• 

( 

( 
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